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Subject: RE: Perry / Phillips house, Riley Hill area
From: phil@upchurchstory.com
Date: Tue, Mar 13, 2018 6:26 am
To: "Monteleon” <tchome2@VerizoaReE XXX XXX

Hi Chris---
All on the Wake/Franklin border is of interest to our family history effort as so much is related. I
have captured the names you mentioned for our Allied Families Records.
Best~
Phil Upchurch, Founder, Allied Familles

-------- Original Message =~-===-~

Subject: Perry / Phillips house Rlley Hill area

From: "Monteleon” <ichomed@xexizotxRrek

Date: Mon, March 12, 2018 10: 04 am

To:

Cc: "'Carla--S0-5-6-7 Michaels' <¢jm400@gmail.com>, "'Jay Buck'
<jay.buck@alliedfamilies.org>, "Chris Monteleon” <EReMERIMREHIZORIEKRXAXXX
<phil®@upchurchstory.com>

Phil, Carla and Kim -

i always look forward to hearing from my AF’s family ©

Kim, thank you so much for remembering; that means so much. | can’t wait for confirmation
of the location of what our branch of the Phillips’ family calls the High House. Virginia Dupree
Phillips b 10-30-1920, my mother’s youngest sibling, grew up there. As did my mother, Meta
Pearl Phillips Monteleon b 08-04-1914 (she turns 104, this summer). Recently, Dupree verbally

described the close/general area. A few weeks ago my 1% cousin, Emma Sue Richards
Edwards, described the location to within about % acre. From the intersection of Lizard Lick
Road and Riley Hill Road, go W to Rocky Branch. At the branch and on the N side of Riley Hill
Road, go a few hundred feet?/yards? W. It’s there, somewhere, as | understand it. So | went
there to take another look. The house was razed not all that many years ago, so I’'m still
looking for the exact site.

| | My maternal grandfather, Oliver Newton Phillips, b 1880, was the first Phillips to reside in the
house. He gave/sold land immediately? next door to his eldest son, Wesley Floyd Phillips b 04-
01-1901. My Uncle Floyd’s daughter, Stella Phillips Massey b 1930, recently told me she grew
up in the latter house.

Chris Monteleon

106 N 6th Street

Morehead City, NC 28557
Iehamed@verizoxpmekxxx
703-405-3597

From: phil@upchurchstory.com <phil@upchurchstory.com>

Sent: Monday, March 12, 2018 7:34 AM

To: K Wrenn csrvexnk@lvotmaikEamsoaox

Cc: Chris-7-8 Monteleon <tchorne2@®@vexizewaets>; Carla--S0-5-6-7 Michaels

<¢im400@gmail.com>; Jay Buck <jay.buck@alliedfamilies.org>
Subject: RE: member Chris Monteleon - need email address




t As of today, June 28, 2018 -
e my mother, Mata Rearl (Phillips) Mentelean, L5FQ-413, b 08-04-1914, is allve at 103 ys.

@ my aunt, her sister, Virginia Dupree Phillips, LEFQ-H1N, b 10-30-1920, is alive at 97 ys.
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! Please correet records displayed as originating from you, including
i hitns://www.iamilysearch.org/tree/perso ils -H65. Also at this URL, is Incorrectly displayed that Oliver

; Newton Phillips b 1880, was married to a Mary Pearl Pearce b 1886. He was married one time, rather, to my
maternal grandmother, Pearlie Rila (Pearce) Phillips, b 09-22-1883, d 11-26-1972.

1 Thank you for your help with these data.

’ Chris Monteleon
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